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.Bureau of Land Manaagement
1235 LaPlata Highway f‘I)N D‘v
Farmington, N.M. 87401 QW

RE: Shut-in Wells .

Dear Sir:

At the present time Nassau Resources, Inc. is trying to produce the
following shut-in wells: n-¢
- A
~

H-34-97-% Hammond #1 and Hammond #2 - Compressor furnished by Atonmi

If these wells will produce through a compressor they will be
restored to production. If not, Nassau will explore other options

(P & A, sale, and etc.).

The following wells will be tested in July as soon as the
compressor on the Hammonds is available:

At~ )-§ — Oxnard #1 and CanlewE. " . ———r

We are now trying to produce the Nassau #7 well. If pumper cannot
sustain production we plan to swab the well in, and again try to

produce the well.

Sincerely, \
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Murphy Brasuel
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